



10/8/22

## **HINTON PARISH COUNCIL** **NOTICE OF MEETING**

You are summoned to the Full Council meeting of Hinton Parish Council, which will be held on **Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> August 2022, 7.00 pm, in the Phyliss Collet Room, St Johns Church Purton.**

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Lesley Yeomans Jenkins'.

Lesley Yeomans Jenkins  
Clerk to the Council

*Opportunity for members of the public to raise issues with the Council (2 mins maximum PP) on any items relating to the agenda. Once the meeting has been opened, no further comment may be taken without the agreement of the Chairman.*

- 1. Apologies & Absence-** To receive apologies and note absence.
- 2. Declarations of interest & consider request for dispensations** to receive declarations from Councillors, any DPI 's (disclosable pecuniary interest or simply an interest termed a personal interest in the Code the Council adopted) relating to any items on the agenda for August 16<sup>th</sup> 2022. (Councillors should also remember that even if they do not stand to gain in any personal way, **also to be considered is the public's perception of whether a councillor might gain by being influenced or using influence in a personal capacity.**)
- 3. Minutes of the last meeting-** To confirm and sign the minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on July 26<sup>th</sup> (distributed by email & hand).
- 4. Committee Meetings** -To note the minutes from the Finance & Planning committee meeting held on 2<sup>nd</sup> August 2022, and to approve Staff cost, HMRC & LGPS as stated on the schedule of payments 02.08.2022.
- 5.** To resolve the contractors, clean the pathway on the pavement side when they next cut the halfmoon area.
- 6.** To resolve the cost for the repairs of the play area- See Attached
- 7.** To note the defibrillator is still under investigation and is in the states. To consider and resolve a new defibrillator is purchased to use as a spare.
- 8.** To note the Community Picnic event that is taking place on 27.08.2022 11-3pm on the recreation field Sharpness.

**9. To note** the generator purchased is not fit to use with any inflatables (this information was given to the proper officer from an inflatable company) To resolve that the generator is sold to recuperate monies.

**10.To consider** the costings for the use of the recreation field for a youth team and body combat and to adjust documentation accordingly.

**11.Park report-**

11.1 To note Cllr Jenkins resignation as park officer.

11.2 To see if a member would like to take on the role of Park officer and be sent on relevant training. IE. the Rospa one day playground inspection course. OR

11.3 for the Clerk to find a qualified person to undertake the park checks on our behalf

**12.Halfpipe-** After checking the minutes, in April 2021, 9, it was agreed to remove the half pipe and replace with the equipment from the half-moon. The halfmoon equipment was rotten so this could not happen.  
To resolve the half pipe is removed and replaced with a smaller item using the allocated monies. Clerk is also applying for funding.

**13.**To note that Stroud District Council are conducting a Community Governance review.

**14.Clerks Report-** To receive a report from the Clerk.

**15.Councillors Report** - A brief report from Cllrs to **bring members up to date** on Parish matters since the last meeting. **No** decisions can be made under this heading but can be an agenda item for the next meeting.

**16.Date of next meeting -To note** the date for the next meeting- As the clerk will not be available for the next meeting, to resolve the date for the next meeting is September 13<sup>th</sup> (week earlier) or Sept 27<sup>th</sup> (Week after normal date) OR resolve the meeting is September 20<sup>th</sup> and a locum is found to attend.  
(Agenda items by midday 7<sup>th</sup> September 2022 if Meeting 13<sup>th</sup> September  
Or midday 14<sup>th</sup> September if meeting later 20<sup>th</sup> or 27<sup>th</sup>)

Hinton Parish Council is opposed to discrimination in any form and at all levels and is committed to take all steps within its power to counteract it.

We wish to create an environment where all forms of discriminatory or oppressive behaviour are unacceptable and to provide community leadership in promoting tolerance, understanding and respect.

Please note that this meeting may be recorded